

> **BILL LAWSON**, P.E., INCE

PRINCIPAL, URBAN CROSSROADS, INC.
blawson@urbanxroads.com

BACKGROUND

Bill Lawson is a founding principal partner, a Registered Professional Traffic Engineer and a Certified Acoustical Consultant. Mr. Lawson maintains a wide range of technical expertise that includes transportation planning, traffic engineering, neighborhood traffic control, and noise impact analysis. Mr. Lawson has over 22 years of community noise experience and has personally prepared and directed the development of well over 1,500 noise study reports throughout Southern California. His work as a noise consultant focuses on helping communities identify and control noise impacts by developing meaningful solutions to complex noise issues.

EDUCATION

M.S. - Civil and Environmental Engineering
California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo • 1993

B.S. - City and Regional Planning
California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo • 1992

REGISTRATIONS

- PE** Registered Professional Traffic Engineer
– TR 2537 • 2009
- AICP** American Institute of Certified Planners
– 013011 • 1997–2012
- PTP** Professional Transportation Planner •
2007–2013
- INCE** Institute of Noise Control Engineering •
2004

AFFILIATIONS

- ASA** Acoustical Society of America
- APA** American Planning Association
- ITE** Institute of Transportation Engineers

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Acoustical Consultant
County of Orange • February, 2011

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Contract City Traffic Engineer – Rancho Santa Margarita
July 2010 – Present

Moreno Valley Logistics Center Noise Analysis
City of Moreno Valley • February 2016

Ramon Road Widening Noise Study Report (Caltrans)
Cities of Palm Springs and Cathedral City • February 2014

General Plan Circulation Element & Traffic Study
City of Menifee • July 2013

Speed Limits / Engineering and Traffic Survey (E&TS)
City of Rancho Santa Margarita • October 2012

Great Park Neighborhoods GPA Noise Analysis
City of Irvine • May 2011

San Emidio Mine Expansion Project Noise Impact Analysis
County of Kern • October 2012

Canyon Springs Health Care Campus & Senior Living
City of Riverside • June 2017

CV Link Noise Impact Analysis
CVAG • December 2016

Santee Walmart Expansion Noise Impact Analysis
City of Santee • March 2017

Bear Creek Master Association Traffic Calming Evaluation
Murrieta • May 2017

SGVWC Plant Long-Term Construction Noise Monitoring
El Monte • July 2017 - Present

Aliso Viejo Medical Center Parking Demand Analysis
Aliso Viejo • November 2016